# SGA 2023-24 Campus Recreation Board Meeting Minutes

October 8, 2024
Leach Center Wet Classroom

#### A. Attendance

- a. Members Present: Cassie Hiatt, Lauren Mayo, JJ Marsh, Jenna Vickers, Wells Clark, Freddy Juarez
- b. Members Excused: Christopher Broe, Mario Zeron, Payton Kenny, Elizabeth Swiman
- c. Members Absent: None
- d. Ex-Officio Members Present: David Peters
- e. Ex-Officio Members Excused: Chris Morris
- f. Guests Present: None

#### B. Approval of Minutes

a. September 10, 2024 meeting
Hiatt motioned, Vickers seconded. Approved unanimously by voice vote.

#### C. General News & Updates

- a. Campus Recreation (Morris / Peters)
  - i. Busy last few weeks with hurricane operations. Good turnout for Family Weekend in mid-September. Good FW Fun Run (rather than 5K) conducted by Intramural Sports in partnership with Family Weekend. Numbers increased from previous years.
  - ii. Water Safety Day rescheduled due to hurricane.
  - iii. Campus Rec hosted staff alumni event prior to Clemson football game. Good attendance from former student and professional staff.
- b. Rec Board (Mayo / Marsh)
  - i. Candidate info sessions happened Monday and Tuesday, 11 attendees, first time in over a decade. Good for candidates to see who they'll be working with. JJ, Lauren, Chris, and

#### D. Liaison Reports

- a. Liaison Reports (Various Board Members)
- b. End-of-Term Transition Report (Mayo)
  - i. Want to ensure next board is set up for success, outline will be out soon for board members to complete, must fill them out before next meeting- lessons, tips, etc. You learned through your roles to provide guidance

### E. Old & Continuing Business

- a. Senate & SGA-Related Initiatives (Mayo)
  - i. Sunscreen Dispensers at Rec Facilities
    - 1. Lauren was approached again about sunscreen dispensers, may be concerns with implementation happening, want more initiative from senate.
- b. Rec Board Weekend (Mayo / Marsh)
  - i. Saturday AM Leach Hours Event Sat Sep 28
    - 1. Moved to Sat Oct 19 (9-10:30) Due to Hurricane Closure
  - ii. Water Safety Event Sun Sep 29
    - 1. Moved to Sat Oct 19 (11-3) Due to Hurricane Closure
      - a. Water Ring Ceremony, 12:30 pm at the Lifeguard Stand
- c. Rec Board Candidate Information Sessions (Mayo / Marsh)
  - i. Hosted on October 7 and 8

#### F. New Business

- a. Rec Board Bylaw Review (Mayo / Marsh)
  - i. Formalize Changes for Rec Board Vote in October

## SGA 2023-24 Campus Recreation Board Meeting Minutes

October 8, 2024 Leach Center Wet Classroom

- 1. Mr. Peters summarized the bylaws changes that were worked and proposed by by Ms. Mayo and Mr. Marsh.
- 2. Ms. Mayo reviewed the proposal for updates the Board's liaison and committee structure to be implemented for the next Rec Board.
- 3. The proposals were moved forward to the October 29 meeting for a final vote by the Board.
- b. Rec Board Zip Lining at the Lakefront Park
  - i. Friday, November 8, 3:00-5:00, time is available and being held
- c. Committee Updates (as Needed)
- G. Final Announcements
- H. Adjournment

### **Next Meeting & Future Meeting Schedule**

• Tuesday, October 29 at 4:00 pm, Leach Center Wet Classroom